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October 31, 2016
To: Consultants Requesting RFQ Package

SUBJECT: Request for Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) for Architectural Services for
Walter E. Long Metropolitan Park Master Plan
Solicitation Number: CLMP209 — CLARIFICATION #1

This clarification #1 is in response to questions received which warranted clarification.
Clarification:

Question 1: Is the Travis County Expo Center part of the scope for this master plan? What about the
power plant?

Response: The Travis County Expo Center is located on 128 acres of Walter E Long Metro Park that is
owned by the City of Austin. However, the Expo Center is operated and managed by Travis County under
a lease from the City of Austin through 2033. The City of Austin and Travis County recently partnered on
a market and feasibility study for the Expo Center. The market study is not a master plan, but includes
recommendations for facility renovations and operations. A detailed master plan for the Expo Center is
beyond the scope of the master plan for the overall Walter E. Long Park. However, the Expo Center is part
of the park.

The Walter E Long master plan should address the multiple scenarios for future development that could
take place at the Expo Center site, and work to ensure that the master plan and programming for the park
complements and is consistent with the Expo Center site.

There are no plans to decommission the power plant, and the power plant is not part of the scope of the
master plan. The master plan should ensure that the constraints and needs of the power plant are
accounted for in the master plan and that the park master plan and programming takes into account the
adjacent power plant use.

Question 2: Is Travis County a partner in this project?

Response: This is a City of Austin project, however Travis County is an important partner and stakeholder.
Question 3: Austin Energy (AE) did a study on the plant in this park. Is that study complete?
Response: We have contacted Austin Energy and are not aware of an overall study for the power plant.
Austin Energy had proposed to replace the generators at the power plant. This replacement has been put

on hold. The needs of the power plant and constraints related to Walter E Long Park would not change if
the turbines were replaced.
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Question 4: Consideration Item #4 in the Evaluation Criteria references a Professional Architect or
Landscape Architect, but there are no major scopes of work that contain architecture. Shouldn’t
architecture be considered a major scope of work?

Response: Architecture is not a major scope of work for this project. One of the major scopes of work is
commodity code 90656, Landscape Architecture. It is listed in the scope of services, page 11 of 12 as
Landscape Architecture & Design.

Question 5: If a firm wants to include an architectural firm for development, would that constitute
adding an additional scope of work? How do we add additional scopes of work?

Response: An architecture firm can respond as a prime or be included as a subconsultant. Refer to the
Evaluation Criteria, pages 4 and 5 of 8, where it states The Project Manager must be licensed as a
professional Landscape Architect or Architect in the State of Texas at the time of submittal. If a firm
desires to include a subconsultant for a scope of work not found in the scope of services document they
may contact the SMBR representative on this project for assistance.

Question 6: Are you asking for a business plan to be attached to the submittal?
Response: No, a business plan is not required with the submittal. An operations and business plan is an
anticipated service and deliverable as part of the final master plan. Please refer to Anticipated Services in

the Scope of Services document for the project requirements.

Question 7: How do we point out other consultants on our team who are not referenced in the major
scopes of work?

Response: This information can be included in any section of the submittal that includes information on
the team, including Items 3a, 3b, and 7.

Question 8: Are there any specific environmental assessments needed for this project?

Response: Environmental assessments may be needed for this project. The City is relying on the expertise
of the selected team to make recommendations as part of the Master Plan development. Refer to the
Anticipated Services section of the Scope of Services document.

Question 9: How does prairie restoration fit in with the master plan?

Response: There are two preserves adjacent to and within the overall footprint of the Walter E Long
Metro Park. These are important ecological resources and as stated on page 3 of the Scope of Services,
the proposed recreational plan and uses for the adjacent part of the park should be consistent with the

long-term management plan for the preserves and ensure that they are not compromised.

Question 10: Will the water and wastewater commission be a part of this master plan because of
reclaimed water use or water storage?

Response: No.
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Question 11: What happened to the PGA golf courses? Is this part of the master plan? There was an
RFP about two years ago for a PGA golf course. Is this still a factor with this master plan?

Response: The City does not have any preconceived notions on what should be included in the design of
the master plan. The Central Purchasing Request for Proposal (RFP) for a PGA golf course was postponed
indefinitely during the regular meeting of the Austin City Council on May 15, 2015.

Question 12: What are the public engagement challenges associated with this master plan?

Response: Public Engagement is listed as a Major Scope of Work in the Scope of Services and further
defined on page 7 of the Scope of Services, Anticipated Services, “3. Stakeholder Engagement Strategy.”
The selected firm will be expected to engage the various stakeholders and address and understand any
issues during the planning process.

Question 13: Market Analysis and Business Development may be performed by more than one firm.
How should this be addressed? How should Market Analysis be documented and Business Development
be documented?

Response: The City is looking to the consultant to develop the strategy for developing and documenting
the Market Analysis and Business Plan portions of the work.

Question 14: Will there be a conflict of interest for future projects generated from this master plan for
the prime firm or subconsultants who are awarded this contract?

Response: The City intends to make the master plan public before issuing any related solicitations.
Therefore, the City does not anticipate a conflict of interest of this nature.

Question 15: Both the trade summary and Scope of Services “Other Scopes of Work” references
”structural engineering.” This trade seems to be very detailed and geared towards construction. Is this

a valid trade for this project?

Response: Structural Engineering is included as an “Other Scope of Work” in the Scope of Services that
may materialize on this project.

Question 16: The scope is very ambitious compared to the budget. Are there any rotation list contacts
that can assist in getting the project done?

Response: No.

Question 17: Is there a page limit for the representative sampling of master plans as mentioned on page
5 of 8 in the Evaluation Criteria, Consideration Item 5?

Response: There is no page limit for the representative sampling of master plans.
Question 18: On page 5 of 8 in the Evaluation Criteria, Consideration Item 5, you ask for a representative

sampling of master plans. Are these different projects than what was included on Form 10 or should
they be the same projects?
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Response: There is not a specific requirement for the representative sampling projects. They may be the
same projects already provided under Item 5, or they may be different projects. However, they need to
be relevant projects to the Scope of Services requested on this project.

Question 19: On page 6 of 8 in the Evaluation Criteria, Consideration Item 6 states “if more than one
firm is listed for a particular Major Scope of Work, the City expects the work will be divided evenly
among them“ What is your definition of “evenly”?

Response: For example, If two firms are listed for a Major Scope of Work and the total budget amount is
$100K, then divided evenly each firm would perform $50K of the work or as close an approximation as
the work reasonably allows.

This document is for clarification purposes only. Please remember this solicitation is currently in a “No
Contact” period and all inquiries should be directed to the appropriate contact persons listed in the
solicitation. If you have questions regarding this process, please call me at (512) 974-7009. You may also
contact Brian Block, Project Manager, at (512) 974-6777 for project related questions.

Sincerely,

I

Lynn Rich, Buyer Il
Capital Contracting Office
Contract Procurement Division

cc: Brian Block, Project Manager, Parks and Recreation Department
Garrett Cox, Contract Procurement Supervisor
Stella Richerson-Kinley, SMBR Representative
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